Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 1:09 PM

To: 'Greg Boans'; ccottrell@jdmii.com

Cc: Randall Hicks; 'Kristin Pope' (kristin@rthicksconsult.com); Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Murchison - War Horse Fec Com 2 - C-144 Pit Permit

RE: Murchison Oil & Gas * War Horse Fed Com 2 * H-21-18s-29e
OCD Permit Number: 2-13-0026

Mr. Boans,

Your Form C-144 permit application for construction, use, and closure of a drilling pit at the above referenced well site is
approved. Please notify the OCD District office once construction has been scheduled. Surface owner approval is
required.

At this time, an APl number has not been assigned for this well.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0O:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 1:13 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; clayton@blm.gov
Cc: 'Greg Boans'; 'Kristin Pope'; ccottrell@jdmii.com

Subject: Murchison - War Horse Fec Com 2 - C-144 Pit Permit

Heather and Mike

Here is the first of two new War Horse pit permits. The second submission will be forthcoming.
Cody — Who do | transmit this to in your group?

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants

Cell: 505-238-9515
Office: 505-266-5004



